REGULAR MEETING OF THE JASPER COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

MARCH 03,2025
PAGE 14

The Jasper County Commissioners met this date at 8:30 AM. CS.T at 115 W. Washington St.
Suite 202, Rensselaer, Indiana with the following members present: Rein Bontreger, Craig
Standish and Ryan Hilton. Also present were Auditor, Diana Boersma, Deputy Auditor, Treasure
Gilbert and Eric Beaver, the Attorney that represents the Commissioners. Those present stood and
recited the Pledge of Allegiance led by Mr. Bontreger. There was a brief moment of silence
following the Pledge.

MINUTES: Mr. Standish made a motion to approve the minutes from February 3,2025 and
February 18,2025, as presented, Mr. Hilton seconded and the motion carried.

CLAIMS: Mr. Hilton made a motion to approve the claims, as presented, Mr. Standish seconded
and the motion carried.

PAYROLL CLAIMS: Mr. Standish made a motion to approve the payroll claims with checks
dated February 14,2025 and February 28,2025, Mr. Hilton seconded and the motion carried.

SHERIFF WILLIAMSON / 4™ SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER (SRO): Sheriff Williamson

said they decided to look into a fourth School Resource Officer with K.V. Schools. He said they
have three there right now and the fourth one would work in the evenings. He said two of the SROs
are out right now and the other is waiting to have surgery so, they are short on shifts. He said they
are going to go 50/50 with K. V. for the salary versus the 75/25 they do right now. He said they
would get the SRO during the summer and up to sixty days throughout the school year. He said
they will continue to use their reserves the same as they always have. Mr. Bontreger asked if they
had a schedule conflict, if the County shift would be the priority. Sheriff Williamson said yes. Mr.
Standish asked if the K. V. School Board supports this. Sheriff Williamson said that Superintendent
Street talked to the School Board and they’re in favor of it and they could start tomorrow. He said
he has an application from a qualified candidate. He said they’re familiar with their Motorola flex
system, is a certified SRO and has five years of experience. Mr. Standish made a motion to approve
the Sheriff’s request for the 4™ SRO position, Mr. Hilton seconded and the motion carried.

Sheriff’ Williamson said they have some old surplus repeaters that they no Jonger use and the
District 1 Communications Team is interested in buying them for $300.00. Mr. Hilton made a
motion to approve Sheriff Williamson proceeding with distributing the obsolete equipment to the
District 1 Communications Team, Mr. Standish seconded and the motion carried.

Sheriff Williamson said there was a recent officer-involved shooting and they had some cheap in-
car cameras in the vehicle that caught the incident. He said they’re now pursuing an in-car camera
system and they would like to pursue a grant due to the costs. He said they are looking into Utility
products that are very good and they could lease them. He said they’ve looked at other options but,
Utility seemed to be the best. He said they’re looking at about $200,000.00 for these cameras that
should last 5-10 years. He said the Lexipol grant they’re looking into will pay for most of this. He
said it will cost him $4,500.00 for a grant writer through Lexipol but, they’re very good at what
they do. He said there is zero buy-in for the County so, there’s no matching funds. Sheriff
Williamson said if they did a five-year agreement then, the third, fourth and fifth year would be
matching. He said they are talking to the grant writer to see if they can do a two-year deal. Mr.
Hilton made a motion to support the Sheriff proceeding with the grant writer, Mr. Standish
secorided and the motion carried.

TORI NUEST / ANIMAT CONTROL YEAR-END STATS / SECURITY SYSTEM: Ms. Nuest
joined via Zoom and said she sent the Commissioners Animal Control’s vear-end stats. She said
their numbers have doubled and bites have tripled. She said she’s also running into a problem with
being staffed with one Animal Control Officer (ACO) because, they are both on calls and there’s
nobody in the office. She said they would really like to request reconsidering what’s been funded
in their budget. She said she is hurting for an ACO Tuesday through Friday. She said this would
help with their response time. She said she could rework the numbers and get them back to the




REGULAR MEETING OF THE JASPER COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MARCH 03,2025
PAGE 15

TORI_NUEST / ANIMAL CONTROL YEAR-END STATS / SECURITY SYSTEM:
Commissioners and Council. Mr. Bontreger asked her to get them the information and thanked her
for her diligence.

Ms. Nuest said she also wanted to talk about their security system. She said they’ve talked about
it before but, didn’t have a resolution for anything. She said the rescue is still willing to fund this
system. She said the system is still in place but, it is shut off. She said it’s up to the Commissioners
on how they want to proceed with this. Mr. Bontreger said the next step would probably be for her
to have the Animal Control Board make a formal decision and present the Commissioners with a
recommendation to reactivate the system. Ms. Nuest said she thought one of the board members
had sent a letter before. Mr. Bontreger told her to have them redraft it and send it to Ms. Gilbert
and get it formally on the agenda.

CORONER BOERSMA / FORENSIC CENTER: Coroner Boersma said he gave Mr. Hilton some
paperwork from Hamstra’s that details the scope of work for the proposed Forensic Center. He
said he didn’t know how close they are or what the Commissioners’ intentions were but, he would
like to see them move forward with the project. He also said he would like for Mr. Standish to step
down from their building committee and for Mr. Hilton to step up because, he has been there to
help move stuff out of the buildings for them and he’s available right away. He also stated that Mr.
Standish met with Titan and their quote was considerably more than Hamstra’s quote. He said he
doesn’t know what their thoughts are but, he knows they want to get some thoughts on another
building here in town. He said he would rather see a building built by the Sheriff’s Department
where they already own ground or put it up north. He added that he’s had three homicides within
about fifty days and he doesn’t have the facilities nor the equipment.

Coroner Boersma said he is waiting on a quote for an x-ray machine so they can do what needs to
be done. He said the last homicide, the body had to be taken away to find the evidence that was
needed. He said he reached out to Proxima in Fishers and they’re looking for a unit they can
purchase. He said it would be a portable unit, which is a lot less expensive than a stand-up unit.
Mr. Bontreger asked if there’s any special training or precautions that have to be made for
somebody running the x-ray machine. Coroner Boersma said they have to have a lead screen that
the operator can step behind and they are fortunate enough to have a Deputy Coroner that’s a
retired radiologist. He said according to Proxima, they don’t have to have certifications but, they
have to have the unit inspected and kept up like you would an elevator. He also added that anyone
can be trained to use it. He said they would have a direct digital unit that doesn’t have chemicals
or anything to develop. He also said he has fimds in his budget line for this. He said having this
machine will be a benefit to get x-rays done within a certain timeframe for the investigations. He
said he’s hoping the price range will come in close to what they have to spend. Mr. Bontreger said
a potential funding source could be the Unrestricted Opioid Fund. He said they helped the Sheriff
with his machine out of that fund so, this might be a place to consider funding it.

Coroner Boersma said in 2024, at this point, they had fifteen cases and as of March 1,2025 they’ve
had twenty-two calls. He said since he started in 2000, they’ve increased in numbers over the years.
He said this year they’re at twenty-two calls and three of those were registered homicides. Mr.
Bontreger said they know he has needs. He also said Mr. Standish has been working diligently on
behalf of the building committee to get them options, even though it seems like it’s been drug on
forever. He said he thinks they’re near a point of decision and making the best decision based on
taxpayer dollars, whether they use an existing structure or a brand new one. He asked 1f it was
possible for the building committee to have a recommendation within the next few weeks. Mr.
Standish said they haven’t met again because, he’s still waiting on numbers on the existing building
that they’ve been looking at. He said as soon as he gets that stuff in, he can present it to the
committee.




REGULAR MEETING OF THE JASPER COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MARCH 03,2025

PAGE 16

CORONER _BOERSMA / FORENSIC CENTER CONTINUED: Mr. Bontreger asked if
Hamstra’s gave a potential timeline from the time they sign the bottom line to get started. Coroner
Boersma said it didn’t seem like it would be too terribly long. He said whether they do it up north
or by the jail, the dollar figure wouldn’t change. Mr. Standish asked if the pathologist would be
okay with coming to Rensselaer. Coroner Boersma said he knows where the jail is and he would
go there at no additional charge.

Coroner Boersma gave the Commissioners a paper with an IC Code. He said he has argued this
point since 2009 about his salary. He said it was supposed to be replaced in 2010 and it wasn’t. He
said the statute gives the executive body permission to instruct the legislative body, the Council,
to fix the problem in only the election year or at budget time. He said budget time is around the
corner and they need to give them their two cents because, he has three years and ten months left
and he cannot run again. He said he’s been fortunate enough that he has funding of his own that
he doesn’t need to live off this salary but, they’re not going to find someone to put in the time for
this salary. He said they need to get the salary to where it’s beneficial for somebody to make a
living.

Mr. Hilton told Coroner Boersma he appreciated the compliment but, they work collectively
together so, he will not be replacing Mr. Standish on the building committee. He said he will
always have support from them. Mr. Bontreger added that they want to get a solution for him so
that his department can succeed.

AUDITOR BOERSMA / PART-TIME EMPLOYEE: Auditor Boersma said she’s thinking she
needs a part-time employee and she already has a line item with money there. Mr. Bontreger asked
if this position would help the others get caught up or give them free time to learn other positions.
Auditor Boersma said that’s what she’s hoping. Mr. Bontreger said he would support her request
as long as it helps to cross-train people. Mr. Standish asked if this would be a temporary position.
Auditor Boersma said she was thinking of making it temporary at first but, she thinks it might end
up being more than that; she said at least a year would help. Mr. Hilton said he appreciates her
letting them know she’s wanting to do this. Mr. Standish said it’s their understanding that they
don’t have to approve the request since it’s already in her budget.

REZONES: The first rezone was in Union Township from Al Conservation Agriculture to A2
General Agriculture. Ms. Scheurich said the first rezone was to rezone five acres, out of 100+, to
build a house on 5.07 acres. She said this was recommended unanimously by the Plan Commission.
Mr. Hilton made a motion to approve the rezone in Union Township, Mr. Standish seconded and
the motion carried.

The second rezone was in Keener Township from Al Conservation Agriculture to A2 General
Agriculture. Ms. Scheurich said this is a 12.5-acre piece that they want to rezone. She said there’s
a gentleman that wants to purchase three acres of it and have landscape materials there and maybe
sell them wholesale. She said this was a favorable recommendation from the Plan Commission.
M. Standish made a motion to approve the rezone in Keener Township, Mr. Hilton seconded and
the motion carried.

The last rezone was in Walker Township from A2 General Agriculture to A4 Agriculture Business
District. Ms. Scheurich said this is a 4.06-acre piece, out of 54, that is all wooded. She said they
want to create a buildable site. She said this one also had a unanimous vote from the Plan
Commission. Mr. Hilton made a motion to approve the rezone in Walker Township, Mr. Standish
seconded and the motion carried.

SHARON COLEE / FASE CENTER EMERGENCY EXIT / LAWN MAINTENANCE
PROPOSAL AT RENSSELAER CENTER / COMMISSIONER WALKTHROUGHS: Ms. Colee
said she obtained proposals for landscaping and lawn care services for Jasper County Community
Services. One was from BA Lawn Care and the other was from Clark’s Cutting Edge but, they’re
looking at BA Lawn Care. She said she’s noticed that the County uses Molenaar Lawn




REGULAR MEETING OF THE JASPER COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MARCH 03,2025

PAGE 17

SHARON COLEE / FASE CENTER EMERGENCY EXIT / LAWN MAINTENANCE
PROPOSAL, AT RENSSELAER CENTER / COMMISSIONER WALKTHROUGHS
CONTINUED: Care for treatment so, she had a quote from them as well. She said the Fase Center
is already covered but, she wanted to request for the County to cover the expenses for mowing at
the Rensselaer Center with BA Lawn Care. She said they will continue to pay for the landscaping
at the Fase Center and Rensselaer Center. She said they can wait on the lawn care treatment at the
Rensselacr Center but, she knows its never been treated. Mr. Standish asked if the Rensselaer
Center was unable to pay for their lawn care anymore or if she’s just trying to have more funds
available. Ms. Colee said more funds. She said they are fine and she’s not worried about it right
now but, State dollars have decreased. She said they can table this because, she feels like there’s
going to be more things to look at when they do a walkthrough at the centers.

Ms. Colee said she wanted to update them on the led sign project. She said the company installed
the wrong sign and it didn’t have the wi-fi component. She said the company wanted them to use
ethernet or purchase a product to put onto the sign, which they wanted Ms. Colee to pay for but,
they ended up taking care of it. She said they did have a remaining cost for Moore Electric to tie
it into the parking lot light. Mr. Bontreger said he believed they agreed to pay for this and told her
to submit the invoice to the Auditor’s Office. Ms. Colee said because of the sign, there’s some
lawn care repairs that need to be done. She said they need to put something around the base of the
sign to give it a finished look. She said she said had a quote from BA Lawn Care for $1,445.00 for
this. Mr. Hilton asked if this was something the FFA would be interested in as a volunteer project.
Ms. Colee said there’s a lot of compacted dirt that requires digging so, she wasn’t sure if the kids
could do it but, she could reach out to them.

Ms. Colee thanked the Commissioners for the railing at the Fase Center and said it is working out
very well. She said the Commissioners’ walkthrough is on March 14" and her Board President
will join them. Mr. Hilton said it was fun to join their Valentine’s event and he doesn’t think they
could squeeze one more person in there. Ms. Colee said they served 802 meals just at the Fase
Center last month.

MIRANDA LAWSON / REQUEST FOR SPEED LIMIT/AUTISTIC CHILD SIGN: Ms. Lawson
said that her husband and she recently moved to W Wood Road. She said they have three kids and
they noticed that people fly down that road. She expressed her concerns with having an autistic
child and people flying down that road. She requested that they consider putting up a sign or
changing the speed limit on that road. She said farther down the road, towards 231, there’s a
twenty-five mile per hour speed limit sign. Mr. Standish said this gives them more urges to finish
paving Airport Road to take some of the heat off of that road. Mr. Bontreger said he didn’t know
if there was anything about listing particular disability signs. Attorney Beaver said they need to
determine what the speed limit is and said it would be appropriate to reduce the speed limit
gradually. Mr. Bontreger asked Mr. Cain what he would recommend. Mr. Cain said it looks like
there’s around 400 vehicles a day according to the last traffic count. He said he thinks that the mile
outside of City limits should be lower, coming in or coming out. Mr. Bontreger said this would
require a public hearing. Attorney Beaver said he will write up a notice to be published. Mr.
Bontreger said they can address the speed limit sign but, he’s not sure about the autistic sign. Ms.
Lawson asked if she could put her own sign up in her yard. Mr. Cain said as long as its outside of
the right-of-way, which would be about twenty-five feet from the center of the road.

PROSECUTOR DOOR BIDS: Mr. Standish said he only had one door bid, which was from
Precision Glass for $15,672.00. He said this is for the west side doors, a push button on the outside
and inside, a push button to make the restrooms ADA compliant and crash bars for an emergency
exit. He said that Precision said it would be 4-6 weeks from approval to be done. Mr. Hilton made
a motion to approve the quote from Precision Glass for $15,672.00, Mr. Standish seconded and
the motion carried.




REGULAR MEETING OF THE JASPER COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MARCH 03,2025

PAGE 18

CULP’S 2025 MOWING PROPOSAL AT SURVEYOR’S OFFICE: There was a proposal from
Brad and Colleen Culp to continue mowing at the Surveyor’s Office for $60.00 per mowing. Mr.
Bontreger said they provided their liability certificate as well. Mr. Hilton made a motion to approve
the proposal from Culp’s Mowing, Mr. Standish seconded and the motion carried.

JIM’S LAWN CARE BIDS; Jim’s Lawn Care provided bids for mowing at the Health Department
and Sheriff’s Department. Mr. Bontreger said the proposal for the Health Department was
approximately twenty-eight mowings, at $85.00 each, for a total of $2,380.00. He said the proposal
for the Sheriff’'s Department was approximately thirty times, at $90.00 each, for a total of
$5,700.00. He said in his experience he’s done a nice job on both locations. Mr. Standish asked
Ms. Louck if she’s been happy with their lawn care. Ms. Louck said yes. She said the yard is torn
up right now because of construction but, they will get it fixed before they leave. Mr. Bontreger
said they would have a little less to mow because, there’s a parking lot where there used to be yard.
Mr. Standish made a motion to approve the mowing bids from Jim’s Lawn Care for 2025 at the
Health Department and Sheriff’s Department, Mr. Hilton seconded and the motion carried.

OTHER BUSINESS

ATTORNEY BEAVER / VS ENGINEERING / CONSTRUCTION COMPLIANCE MONITOR:
Attorney Beaver said he looked at a proposal from VS Engineering. He said they had agreed on a
scope of work back in June or so and in September they wanted to revise it. He said they didn’t
get an agreement fully in place and so they’ve put together a standard agreement with a not to
exceed $160,000.00. He said their billing might be beyond what Zelestra is looking to do so, there’s
a possibility that the Commissioners may be negative in terms of the full reimbursement schedule
and they wouldn’t have the cash in hand to pay the claims as they come in but, everything would
be squared away by the end of the year. He said he’s fine with the Commissioners approving the
agreement on the condition that they work out the cash schedule. Mr. Standish said his concern
would be getting hung out there and not getting reimbursed and be doesn’t want to take that
liability on without knowing they have recourse. Attorney Beaver said they have agreed, in
principle, to the total dollar amount but, they think VS might be done and billed by September or
s0. He said they would like their last payment by the end of the year. He said he wouldn™t want to
finalize everything until they know and agree on a schedule. Mr. Bontreger asked if he wanted to
put this on the April agenda. Attorney Beaver said that was okay. Mr. Bontreger asked if this was
okay with Mr. Hollandsworth, a VS Engineering representative and he said that was fine and
they’re still operating under the MOU so, that doesn’t hold them up with how they are moving.

JACK HABERLIN / SAFETY GRANTS: Mr. Haberlin said they just heard back about their safety
grants and they were both good. Mr. Bontreger thanked Mr. Dammarell, with BF&S, for making
sure they got the grants done and turned in on time. Mr. Dammarell said it was his pleasure and
the next step, after they’re reviewed, will be to provide INDOT with an LPA agreement.

M. Haberlin mentioned the Courthouse basement. Mr. Bontreger asked if they are still waiting to
hear back from T.R. Hodges. Mr. Haberlin said yes and he really wants to do the bentonite clay
again around the exterior of the Courthouse.

Mr. Haberlin said they have the CCMG grant, which is a wheel tax. He said to keep that going
they would have to put a little wheel tax on themselves. Mr. Bontreger said that AIC and ICC are
hoping to lobby on behalf of counties who are putting in local money for the roads.

CORRIE MYERS / REQUEST TO PURCHASE AMBULANCE: Jasper County EMS Director,
Mr. Myers, was present to request a purchase or lease for a new ambulance. Mr. Myers said they
researched five different ambulances and presented them to their board. He provided the
Commissioners with a handout of a recommendation for a new chassis and new ambulance from
Macqueen, a vendor from Middlebury, Indiana. He said it would be maintained by Macqueen out
of their apparatus in Merrillville. He said the intent would be to lease it but, they are still waiting




REGULAR MEETING OF THE JASPER COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MARCH 03,2025

PAGE 19

CORRIE MYERS / REQUEST TO PURCHASE AMBULANCE CONTINUED: on the leasing
information from the vendor. He said the sales price is $334,973.00. He said it is a four-wheel
drive diesel unit that is similar to a Remington ambulance. Mr. Standish asked if the box style was
comparable to what they have so they can locate their equipment in the same areas. Mr. Myers
said its similar to Remington’s. He said the idea would be, as they do additional units in the future,
to mimic that. Ms. Louck said that they would need a signature to hold this because, it is a demo
and if they push it out, they would be out another 18-32 months. Mr. Myers said if they put in an
order today, it would be anywhere from 2-3 years to get a brand-new unit delivered.

Mr. Myers said the first person to sign the purchase agreement is the first person to get the truck,
on any of the five they presented. Mr. Standish asked if he had been to the Council with this yet.
Mr. Myers said no. Mr. Bontreger said after talking with Councilman Moore, who is on the EMS
Board as well, he assured him that there would be Council support. Councilman Misch was present
and he said he thought generally, that the Council would be interested in lease options. He said
they’ve also had a lot of discussion around the EDA money they will be receiving. Mr. Bontreger
asked if they had received the EDA money yet. Auditor Boersma said not yet. Mr. Hilton was
unsure if he wanted to motion to approve the lease without having all of the information. Mr.
Bontreger said whether they lease it or use EDA money, this would allow them to have the
ambulance sooner, rather than waiting eighteen more months.

Mr. Hilton asked when the next ambulance would need to be replaced. Mr. Bontreger said they
have two old ones that were kind of their backups. He said the point would be to get this one then,
get in line for the next one. Mr. Myers said this is replacing a 15+ year old one. Mr. Bontreger said
that Mr. Dain Hayworth did a nice job getting them started with some old ones but, this is a baseline
service that they need to provide. Mr. Standish said if he had an idea of the residual percentage he
could do the calculation and be more comfortable about it. Mr. Myers said he was promised the
information by this morning so, he’s hoping that sometime today or early morning he will bave it.
Mr. Standish asked the other Commissioners if there was a comfortable dollar figure they could
establish so that if it came in less than that, they could go ahead. He said it seems like the favor is
Jeasing versus buying. Councilman Misch said it’s hard to decide without seeing the numbers. He
asked Mr. Myers if they picked this truck based on pricing or the equipment. Mr. Myers said this
was middle of the road pricing and this is the price out the door, with all of the equipment
transferred into it, lettered and ready to run.

Mr. Hilton asked if they spend the $334,000.00 on the ambulance, how much allocation would
have to go back to Jasper County EMS to catch them up to where they need to be. He said a follow
up question would be, what do they do if Keener and Wheatfield come back. Mr. Bontreger said
they are both under separate contracts. He said that JC EMS is a County department now and they
have to provide the equipment. Mr. Standish said using the number for purchase, with a 40%
residual, not including interest, the hard number would be $40,800.00, per year, in five years. Mr.
Myers got an emergency call so he had to leave. Mr. Standish made a motion to authorize Mr.
Bontreger to sign the purchase agreement with Macqueen on behalf of the Commissioners and to
leave the decision of leasing or purchasing it up to the Council, Mr. Hilton seconded and the motion
carried.

Ms. Louck said the other thing Mr. Myers was going to present was purchasing training supplies
for a total cost of $16,750.00. She said these are the basic training supplies needed for continuing
education and weekly trainings for EMS and the other two services as well. She said they don’t
have any training supplies to continuously train EMS like they should. Mr. Standish asked if any
of this could come from the Health First Indiana money. Ms. Louck said the CPR mannequins
potentially could but, nothing else. Mr. Hilton asked who does the training. Ms. Louck said Mr.
Myers is a certified trainer. Mr. Hilton made a motion to approve purchasing EMS training
supplies, Mr. Standish seconded and the motion carried. Ms. Louck said the fire department and
Sheriff’s Department could also access this training.



REGULAR MEETING OF THE JASPER COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

MARCH 03,2025
PAGE 20

KRISTEN LOUCK / CONFERENCE REQUEST: Ms. Louck said she had a conference request
for one of her employees at the end of the month. Mr. Standish made a motion to approve the
conference request, Mr. Hilton seconded and the motion carried.

AUDITOR BOERSMA / REQUEST FOR WATER SERVICES AT REMINGTON EMS: Auditor
Boersma said that EMS is requesting bottled water services for the Remington EMS building. Mr.
Hilton made a motion to approve Ander’s Water services at the Remington EMS building, M.
Standish seconded and the motion carried.

NORTHWEST INDIANA WORKFORCE BOARD APPOINTMENT: Mr. Standish said they
have a vacancy on the Northwest Indiana Workforce Board and Mr. Scott Maienbrook has shown
interest to be on the board. He said he was an accountant and he now farms full-time with s
family. Mr. Hilton made a motion to appoint Mr. Scott Maienbrook to the NWI Workforce Board,
Mr. Standish seconded and the motion carried.

CR 900 N & SR 49; Mr. Standish said that they have received many emails about a dangerous
intersection, which is CR 900 N and State Road 49. He said this is where the country store gas
station is. He said they’ve reached out to INDOT about it and they did an investigation. He said
INDOT is going to move a sign there that marks Jasper/Pulaski Game Preserve to help prevent
any blockage of view there and add additional signage going north and south. He said they will
continue to monitor it to see if that makes any improvements on the number of crashes they have.

MEN’S BATHROOM FLOORS AT COURTHOUSE: Mr. Standish said last year they started
getting the floors at the Courthouse polished. He said they just finished up but, the men’s bathroom
hasn’t been done and it’s in poor condition. He said the budgetary number for the men’s bathroom
alone was $10,000.00. Mr. Bontreger said they need to finish the job.

COUNTY CREDIT CARD: Mr. Standish said at the last meeting they talked about getting a credit
card for a workstation in the Auditor’s Office and one for EMA for emergency situations. He said
last week he found out they have a credit card ordinance. He said there’s some terminology in the
ordinance that they might like to change first. Attorney Beaver said they follow State Board of
Account’s best practices. He said they can also use a debit card, subject to an ordinance being
passed that sets the approval limits, the purpose and who has possession of the card. He said there
needs to be record keeping done by the person who has possession. He said previously, the Auditor
was intended to be the person to hold the card so that purchases could be made for conferences
and hotels. He said the Commissioners wanted to have a card for EMA for emergency purchases
and they could use a debit or credit card. He said if they chose the debit side, they may want to
have a dedicated fund and account with a maximum balance. He said they could put this i an
ordinance and state who has authority to use it. He said they would want to go through the claims
process and have it approved as a prepaid claim.

Mr. Bontreger said their initial discussion was to have a credit card available at a dedicated
workstation in the Auditor’s Office for authorized access from the various departments. He said
they need to adjust the verbiage in the ordinance to reflect this arrangement, as well as the
dedicated debit amount for EMA. Mr. Standish said their last conversation was to leave it at
Auditor Boersma’s discretion to explore both options. Auditor Boersma said she was going to talk
to the bank and after talking with other counties, debit wouldn’t be a smart move. Mr. Bontreger
asked Attorney Beaver if it was possible to revise the ordinance for the April meeting. Attorney
Beaver said he wasn’t sure what needed to be revised. He said they have subsection E 1. “The
office of the Auditor may make credit card purchases for hotel reservations and training seminar
registration fees by officers and employees,” and sets up that process. He said that it states “Credit
cards in possession of department heads, excluding the Auditor, may be used for repairs and
purchases of supplies and equipped by the department. He said they may want to add a subsection
regarding EMA for purchasing emergency supplies. Mr. Standish said specifically for shelter in
the case of a house fire and somebody needs a hotel for the night.



REGULAR MEETING OF THE JASPER COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MARCH 03,2025
PAGE 21

FASE CENTER EMERGENCY EXIT: Mr. Hilton said that due to fire code reasons, there will
have to be a sidewalk for an emergency exit outside of the back of the Fase Center. He said right
now there’s a concrete patio with nowhere to go in one direction or the other. He said this is one
of the topics they need to discuss when they do their walkthrough there. Mr. Haberlin said that it
would be cheaper to do asphalt.

COUNTY BENEFITS FOR COUNTY ATTORNEY BEAVER: Mr. Bontreger said they talked
about allowing the County Attorney to join the class of attorneys (public defenders) for health
benefits due to the increased demand and workload they’ve put on his position. He asked if anyone
wanted to move to approve adding the County Attorney, only, to the special class for contracted
attorneys. Mr. Standish asked if Attorney Beaver would be a payroll employee and not a 1099.
Attorney Beaver said that it is required under the Obamacare regulation to be an employee. He
said he will need to check on the health side to see what minimums there are and his intention is
not to affect the overall compensation. He said there’s a thirty-hour work requirement so, he
wouldn’t want there to be too high or too low a number because, money paid to an employee is
not usable to cover overhead expenses and whatnot. He said they did have a written contract that
was entered into in January and they could adjust those terms so that it would be a contract for
employment, which is what’s been done for the Public Defenders who have opted for health
insurance. He said he could have something back to the Commissioners for final approval next
month.

RECORDER KIM GROW / DOCROUTER: Recorder Grow said that she had some information
on DocRouter, which would help improve her office for customers. She said they currently only
have one vendor that they can take in transfer documents from, which is Simplifile, and this would
open it up to where they would have at least three options. She said this would include ePN and
CSC. She said right now, they do take documents from them but, they’re not transfer documents.
She said she would like permission for Attorney Beaver to look over the document and hopefully
get it approved at the next meeting. Mr. Bontreger asked Attomey Beaver to look it over on behalf
of the Board so that she can add to her options.

STACE PICKERING / INSURANCE UPDATE: Mr. Pickering, with CI Insurance, said as he
mentioned last year, the plan was to quote out the County’s insurance this year so, he has started
that process. He said he contacted the entities that do the carriers for public entities. He said they
have started to send him questionnaires and paperwork that they will need. He said over the course
of the next month or so he will be reaching out to various departments and eventually he will get
back with the Commissioners with a summary of all of the proposals.

PUBLIC COMMENT

MARYANN MAHLEN: Ms. Mahlen handed out documents with information about the World
Economic Forum and UN and expressed her concerns with them.

There being no further business, Mr. Standish made a motion 1o adjourn the meeting, Mr. Hilton

seconded and the motion carried. @
ATTEST: 3 / % A
7 7 -

Rein Bontreger, President

Zr L —

yan Hilton, Vice President

i

Diana Boersma, Auditor of Jasper County

H

Craig Standish, Member






